



















































































Rogue River Rogueview Ct Belmont Ave West River Ethelwin

2415 6494 5720 6107 5665

2424 6511 5730 6135 5685

2431 6512 5742 6143 5702

2455 6526 5747 6144 5705

2461 6543 5769 6147 5725

2505 6544 5770 6158 5728

2512 6558 5789 6162 5735

2525 6561 5790 6168 5749

2535 6574 5810 6174 5750

2548 6583 5820 6196 5762

2551 6588 5833 6304 5771

2568 6591 5838 6225 5776
6600 5890 6231 5785

Gold Dust 6607 5915 6255 5786

2950 6614 5922 6263 5794

2956 6627 5937 6265 5829

2957 6628 5940 6266 5840

2961 6273 5841

2966 Rogue Rapids Ct 6275 5849

2967 6481 6277 5861

2983 6482 6293 5865

2986 6495 6305 5885

2997 6496 6314 5921

3006 6506 6315 5931

3007 6507 6317 5940

3021 6324 5950

3022 Rapidfall Dr 6345 5960

3035 None 6347

3036 6393

3047 Jupiter 6400

3050 5760 6411

3063 5714 6427

3066

3074

3091

3096

3103

3104

3117

3118

3130

3143

3144

3157



Verta
5657
5663
5675
5676
5686
5710
5735
5744
5755
5775
5790
5799
5804
5815
5830
5838
5841
5846
5851
5854
5855
5862
5879
5880
5883
5885
5890
5893
5897
5900
5911
5918
5922
5927
5930
5943
5952
5955
5971
5985



Schram, Tammz (DEQ)

From: Jamie Davies <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 27,2018 12:48 PM

To: Loretta J. Powers

Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

You are correct. They are on well as well.

From: Loretta J. Powers [mailto:Loretta.Powers@gza.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Jamie Davies

Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Sorry, it is 279 Oak.

Lori J. Powers

Project Manager

Rose & Westra, a Divison of GZA
616-956-6123 {office)
616-291-0800 (cell)

From: Loretta J. Powers

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:59 AM
To: "Jamie Davies' <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Excellent. Thanks for responding with these so quickly {once we were able to actually talk).
Here is my concern - the address that was brought to our attention, 287 Qak, is not on the list. Any thoughts?

Thanks,
Lori

Lori J. Powers

Project Manager

Rose & Westra, a Divison of GZA
616-956-6123 (office)
616-291-0800 (cell)

From: Jamie Davies <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Loretta J. Powers <Loretta.Powers@gza.com>
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

From: Loretta J. Powers [mailto:Loretta.Powers@gza.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:20 AM



To: Kirk J. Blackmore; Jamie Davies
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Good morning Jamig,
Just quickly checking in to see where you are with this request.

Thanks,
Lori

Lori J. Powers

Project Manager

Rose & Westra, a Divison of GZA
616-956-6123 (office)
616-291-0800 (cell)

From: Kirk J. Blackmore

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Jamie Davies <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>

Cc: Loretta J. Powers <Loretta.Powers@gza.com>
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Jamig,

Any chance | can get the CAD or GIS file for this map? as we need to use it to integrate into our work plans for the source
investigations at both the former Tannery Site and the House Street Site.

Kirk J. Blackmore

Technical Specialist

We've Moved! Rose & Westra, a Division of GZA | 601 Fifth Street NW, Suite 102 | Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504
o: 616.258.7202 | c: 616.560.7450 | kirk.blackmore@gza.com | www.gza.com

Proactive by Design. Since 1964,

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message and its attachments from your
system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.

From: Jamie Davies <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Kirk J. Blackmore <Kirk.Blackmore@gza.com>
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report



Jamie T. Davies

City of Rockford

Director of Public Services

Lieutenant Department of Public Safety
7 South Monroe

P.O. Box 561

Rockford, Ml 49341

Direct (616) 951-7503

Fax (616) 866-4242
jdavies@rockford.mi.us

From: Chris Bedford

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:53 AM
To: Jamie Davies

Subject: FW: Well and Septic Report

Can you send Kirk another Water Distribution Map?
Thanks!

From: Kirk J. Blackmore <Kirk.Blackmore@gza.com>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Chris Bedford <bedfordc@rockford.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Chris,

Another request for you.

| thought that you had sent me a Rockford Water Distribution Map - in fact I'm sure you did, as | have a copy of it printed on the
wall. But | cannot seem to find that file, could you possibly send me another one, please?

Thanks,

Kirk

Kirk J. Blackmore
Technical Specialist

We've Moved! Rose & Westra, a Division of GZA | 601 Fifth Street NW, Suite 102 | Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504
0: 616.258.7202 | c: 616.560.7450 | kirk.blackmore@gza.com | www.gza.com

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
From: Chris Bedford <bedfordc@rockford.mi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Kirk J. Blackmore <Kirk.Blackmore@gza.com>

Subject: Well and Septic Report

Kirk,

This is what we sent to the DEQ.

Chris

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

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at
www.gza.com<http://www.gza.com/>.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 27,2018 11:.51 AM

To: Loretta J. Powers

Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report
Attachments: homes on private wells.docx

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

1



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
Sent: Tuesday, March 27,2018 1.01 PM

To: Loretta J. Powers

Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

| wish we had a list but for some reason nobody ever kept one. All we did several months ago is look at what homes in the area
did not have water meters and we also have a list of homes that are on septic. Between the two and are collective heads we put
list together. So there may be more and if you come across any in guestion let me know and we will confirm.

From: Loretta J. Powers [mailto:Loretta.Powers@gza.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Jamie Davies

Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Thanks Jamie. Do you know of any others?

Lori J. Powers

Project Manager

Rose & Westra, a Divison of GZA
616-956-6123 (office)
616-291-0800 (cell)

From: Jamie Davies <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:48 PM

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

Sorry, it is 279 QOak.

Lori J. Powers

Project Manager

Rose & Westra, a Divison of GZA
616-956-6123 (office)
616-291-0800 (cell)

From: Loretta J. Powers
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:59 AM



To: 'Jamie Davies' <jdavies@rockford.mi.us>
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

To: Loretta J. Powers <lLoretta.Powers@gza.com>
Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

From: Loretta J. Powers [mailto:Loretta.Powers@gza.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Kirk J. Blackmore; Jamie Davies

Subject: RE: Well and Septic Report

Good morning Jamie,
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

Jamie,

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



